Sunburst Corvette Club General Membership Meeting Minutes 5/5/2022

Opening

President Loren Doppelt called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. Our greeters for this evening are Jeff Little and Jack Schneider.

Loren welcomed guests Mark and Roxann Renn of Des Plaines who saw the Sunburst group on the Crandall's flash drive. There were no new Corvette arrivals.

Loren requested approval of the minutes from the April 13 membership meeting. Julie Thomas made the motion to approve, Forrest Roberts seconded the motion, and the motion unanimously carried.

Officer Reports

President – Loren Doppelt indicated that they had a great time at the Bash and that activities are filling up the Club's calendar.

Vice President – Jill Gray had nothing to report.

Treasurer – Leo Casanas presented the financials which are in good standing.

Secretary – Sue Thorson had nothing to report.

Governor – Mike Stevens was not present but had a four-minute video on NCCC. NCCC is comprised of approximately 250 Corvette clubs with 13,500 Corvette enthusiast members.

Past President – Dee Rosendahl had nothing to report.

Standing Committee Reports

Membership – Erin Risch indicated that there were no new members since the last membership meeting and current membership is 144.

Cruise Director – Ken Monroe mentioned that Corvette night at the Cary Cruise-In is on June 22 and presented slides for upcoming cruise nights. It was suggested that Ken include the cruise night schedule in the Club's newsletter.

Sponsorship - Mike Moushey highlighted this month's sponsor — Precision Bodyworks. Mike then introduced Steve Dorando and Jose Chiapas of Keystone Flooring Systems who are the Club's newest gold-level sponsor. Jose is a Sunburst member. Steve and Jose had a short presentation on their flooring products and are also donating a garage floor treatment to one lucky Club member. There will be a drawing at the next membership meeting to determine who the winner is.

Charity - Stephanie Doppelt spoke about the Salvation Army back to school supply drive.. School supplies donated by Club members need to be brought in by the July membership meeting.

NCM Ambassador – Scott Schulz was not in attendance.

Newsletter – Patti Schulz indicated that the deadline for the June newsletter is May 22.

Webmaster – Gary Gembala was not in attendance. He has been working on a Members Only section on the website where the membership roster, treasurer's report, the event request forms, and more will be posted. Each member will need to create a user name and password. Once created, the website will send Gary a message, and he will approve the request. Eventually, we will be going to an all electronic event request form, which once submitted, will be emailed to all the Board members for approval, and will be emailed to Gary as webmaster and Patti Schultz. The android user issues are being worked on by Eric Kierman.

Apparel – Connie Borucki was not in attendance.

Sergeant at Arms - Dave Thomas caught two scofflaws and collected \$2.

TEN MINUTE BREAK

Goodwill – Andy Pollina & Nancy Nance announced the May birthdays and May anniversaries. The held the May birthday drawing, and Cindy Conley was the winner of the Galati's gift card.

Historian – Lynda Christopher presented pictures from the Top Golf event as well as the May, 2019 Memorial Day Parade and the 2019 Vettes on the River events.

2-Minute Tech – Jim Downing spoke about the portable GMRS radios. The GMRS radios with an external antenna work much better. There is no need to mount the antenna permanently as you can run a wire and attach the antenna with a suction cup. Loren indicated that with the external antenna the range is about four miles.

Old Business

Sunburst 45th **Anniversary**. The Club picnic is August 20 at the Volo Auto Museum.

The committee is working on a mini fall color run for the first weekend in October going to Elkhart Lake for one night. Patti Schulz has a block of fifteen rooms at the Shore Club. When Loren asked for a show of hands of how many members were interested in going, he counted about twenty-five people. Loren asked Patti to contact the Shore Club and increase the room block number.

The committee also had a sample lightweight jacket that will be available for purchase. The Club will cover the cost of the Club's logo. If a member wants his or her name embroidered on it, there is \$6.50 charge for the name. Members will need to order their jacket by the July membership meeting.

Struttin UR Stuff Car Show – Please pass out flyers. The car show committee will have a volunteer sign-up sheet soon.

New Business

Upcoming Events - 2022

5/21 – <u>Schwartz Performance Facility Tour</u>. Mike Moushey is circulating a sign-up sheet and he will send out a reminder before the event.

7/3 – <u>Crystal Lake Independence Day Parade</u>. Paul Lampier indicated that the Club's participation is limited to ten cars. He wants to recruit walkers to pass out candy and/or carry the Club banner.

Apparel raffle - Gabi Mussard's name was drawn for the apparel raffle, but she was not in attendance. The funds roll over to the June meeting.

50/50 raffle was held. Holly and Paul Lampier were the winners and will be the greeters for the June membership meeting.

Loren asked if there were any questions or other items to discuss. Lynda Christopher asked if there were any details about the Memorial Day Parade. Jill Gray has been in contact with the Woodstock parade committee, but Woodstock has not yet released any details for the parade.

Announcements

Loren announced that the next Board meeting is on Wednesday, May 11th with dinner at 5 pm meeting starts with a quorum or 6 p.m. at Galati's. All members are welcome to attend. The next Membership meeting is Thursday, June 2nd with dinner at 6 pm meeting starts at 7 pm at Galati's

Loren asked for a motion to adjourn. Dee Rosendahl made the motion, Mike Rosendahl seconded the motion, and the meeting was adjourned around 8:15 pm.

Respectfully submitted.

Sue Thorson